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Email

Re: RTI-1157

Fmail t

santaKumar PandaqSu

From : Rajesh Rao <rrao@dfcc.co.in>

Subject: Re: RTI-1157

To : SusantaKumar Panda <skpanda@dfcc,co.in>

Cc : SANIEEV GUPTA <sanjeevgupta@dfcc.co.in>, pallavi Joshi
< pallavijosh i@dfcc.co. in >, Nav Goel < navgoel @dfcc.co. in >

Tue, Dec 3L,2024 11:16 AM

Dear Sir,

As information received from Budget Section and Accounts Section, the Reply of para 1 of RTI-
1157 related to Finance is as follows-

This issue with the approval of GGM/Fin/CA&T

Regards

(Rajesh Rao)
AGM/Fin/Accounts
9958200993
011-23454787

From: "SusantaKumar Panda" <skpanda@dfcc.co.in>
To: "Rajesh Rao" <rrao@dfcc.co.in>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 S:1 3:08 pM
Subject: RTI-1157

*

Rs. in crores
PINK Book Allotment

2024-25 7955 231 81 86 3545 (Up to Nov 2024
2023-24 12241 1128 1 3369 0576
2022-23 14897 807 15704 1 2898

Year Allocation from
Railway

Direct
Loan

Total Budget
Allocation

Actual CAPEX without
rnd


